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F. No. 6-23i2015-NBA/PL&C Dated: 24th November, 201 5 

Dr. S. K. Mahajan 
Director, 
Directorate of Technical Education, 
Government of Maharashtra, 
Elphistone Technical High School Campus, 
3 Mahapalika Marg, 
.Mumhai - 400 007, Maharashtra 

Sub: Revision of Accreditation Fee for Diploina Programmes 

Dear Sir 

The matter regarding revision of accreditation fee for Diploma Programmes was considered in the 
8Ih meeting of the Sub-committee of Academic Advisory Committee held on 19" October, 2015. 11 
was decided in the meeting that [he fee for Diploma Programs be revised w.e.f. 9Ih November, 2015. 
The revised slab of accreditation fee is as follows: 

You are requested to kindly communicate to all concerned. . 

Regards, 

(Dr. A. K. Nassa) 




